

Oct 30, 2024

Applicant: Sena Technologies Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: S7A-IW05

To. Whom it may concern:

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval.
We changed the following points from the original certification.

Change no. 1)

Add the 3 antennas as below.
(Please refer to the Antenna Spec and Test report)

	Before	After
Antenna	[Dipole Antenna] - R-AN2400-1901RS(Max. Gain: 5.37 dBi) - R-AN2400-5801RS(Max. Gain: 3.09 dBi) - AN2400-3306RS(Max. Gain: 1.40 dBi) [Chip Antenna] - SENA_F0165(Max. Gain: 0.20 dBi)	[Dipole Antenna] - R-AN2400-1901RS(Max. Gain: 5.37 dBi) - R-AN2400-5801RS(Max. Gain: 3.09 dBi) - AN2400-3306RS(Max. Gain: 1.40 dBi) - WE11-BO-21(Max. Gain: 3.00 dBi) [Chip Antenna] - SENA_F0165(Max. Gain: 0.20 dBi) [PCB Antenna] - HWI-2450DP-IPEX-150(Max. Gain: 2.248 dBi) [Dome Antenna] - WBZ28(Max. Gain: 0.00 dBi)

Change no. 2)

Reduced the separation distance(between the antenna and the body) from 20 cm to 3 cm.
(Please refer to the RF Exposure)

Sincerely,



Seunhyun Kim / Research Engineer